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Tom Marshall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Your IMOoTrtte-Page is live. Upload video now. 

Dear Thous, 

This is an invitation to upload video to your Ifll>b Title Page for "The Price of 
Exit:Anthology.• Clicking these easy links will refer you directly to the Ifll>b website and 
video uploader. Prior to uploading, you will need to login as an existing user or create a 
new I"l>b account (free). 

Video has become a critical and integral part of any IMOb Title Page. 
Uploading your trailers, clips, and other bonus video is free and highly effective. It's 
simply the best way to tap IMDb's 57 million film fans visiting each 110nth, as well as film 
festivals and industry on the hunt for talent. In fact, independent video content - even just 
your trailers and clips 
- performs extremely well, even when c<>11pared to 11ajor studio content, and, when the time is 
right, many fil11111akers are finding worldwide audiences for their full 110vies, too. 

To upload a Trailer for your 11avie: 
http://www.imdb.com/video/invite/FHHWW-0AG6G-0LJJB-379CE-S24NJ-XTHXB-HTRYX-ZY7T 
To upload a Clip of your 11e>vie: 
http://www.illdb.com/video/invite/TX27D-CY8MK-3DS8G-HXRYP-3TX4Q-8P6WQ-KSRSX-ZY7Y 
To upload your full movie: 
http://www.imdb.COll/Video/invite/9APQM-H47RM-STlPC-lARR9-HMB4T-PMZKM-WlR6X-ZY7S 
You can also login to Withoutabox at www.withoutabox.com to access complete IPl>b Video 
options through your Account Home Page, next to any qualifying 
fil•: 
Usemame: Password: Forgot password? Go to: 
http://www.withoutabox.com/index.php?cmd=public.forgot 

A complete FAQ is available on your IMDb Upload page. These cover technical issues, 
conditions of use, and 1110re. Please let us know if you have any trouble uploading, and if 
you have other questions, just contact Support: 
http://www.withoutabox.com/index.php?cmd=public.support 

Once you upload, don't forget to direct your cast, crew, friends, family, and fans to your 
IMDb Title Page. Besides your own Title Page, Ifol>b is able to provide great exposure for 
many of our filnmakers, right alongside major studio content. Here are some examples of 
current pro1110tions: 
http://www.imdb.com/features/video/ 
http://www.imdb.com/indie/ 

Did you upload video already? Click here: 
http://www.surveY!!Onkey.com/s.aspx?sm=q0Ws 2bboyg7LCd6VxMCUYzg 3d 3d 
Don't want to upload any video? Click here: 
http://www.surveymonkev.c011/s.aspx?sm=oE0y2oBHbynPWoEL0RR3lg 3d 3d 
Don't have any video to upload? Click here: 
http://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?smmeFeSbw 2fwT 2bsgXPawi0agwg 3d 3d 

Sincerely, 
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THE NOT EASY WAY 

Provide your film information directly through the IMDb website. (You may skip the lengthy 
eligibility rules at the top of the first page, since you have already qualified by this 
program.) You will need to select "Completed and invited by Withoutabox" in the Status 
section of the form, then enter this Withoutabox Invite Code: 2653857. 

Here's the link to set up your Title Page at IMDb. If you already have an IMDb account, 
start by logging in (upper right corner). If not, just register for a free account with the 
email address wtmjr@attglobal.net, confirm your registration, then begin: 

http://www.imdb.com/updates?update=title 

EITHER WAY ... 

We will notify you once your title page has been fully validated by IMDb's data editors, 
which can take up to two weeks. You'll then be able to upload video to your page, such as 
trailers and clips. (Video has quickly become an essential part of any IMDb Title Page, so 
prepare for that.) Got questions? Contact support at: 

https://www.withoutabox.com/index.php?cmd=public.support 

Enjoy your new Title Page, and make good use of it! 

If you already have a Title Page for your project, that's great. Just enter the URL in the 
Publicity:Website form for "The Price of Exit:Anthology" on Withoutabox - and an immediate 
"match" will be made. You may receive up to two more notices like this in the coming months. 
If for some reason you do not want a Title Page, please disregard them. 

Sincerely, 

Team, Withoutabox 

A Division of IMDb 
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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

HOW DO I KNOW MY IMDb TITLE PAGE WAS SUBMITTED? WHAT IS THE STATUS? 

The turnaround for title page activation is approximately 10 business days from the time your 
title was submitted. You should have received a reference number after submitting your title 
page request. You can also access this number, and be sure that your submission went through 
by logging onto your IMDb account. Once logged in, select your account link toward the top 
right of the screen. Select the "Update History" link under the History section. A reference 
number will be displayed in this area if your title page was submitted successfully. click on 
the reference number to be sure there are no messages from IMDb in the form, that you need to 
address. 

Once your title page is active, you will receive an invitation to upload to IMDb Theaters 
email and you will also have the upload option displayed on your Withoutabox account 
homepage. You can also search for your film title on IMDb. The title will appear once the 
page is active. 

THE TITLE PAGE SETUP LINK DOES NOT WORK FOR ME. 

The title page link in your email invitation will only work after you have signed into your 
IMDb account. If you are not yet registered at IMDb please register at the link below, and 
validate your registration before using the title page set up link. 

https://secure.imdb.com/register-imdb/?why=personalize 

HOW DO I EDIT MY EXISTING TITLE PAGE? 

To edit your IMDb title page, you will need to submit the request through your IMDb account. 
Login to IMDb with the username and password you used to register with. Select your title 
page, scroll down the page and click on the "Update Information" link, and follow the on 
screen i nstructions. There is no other way at this time to expedite the request . 
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BEFORE I RECEIVED MY WITHOUTABOX TITLE INVITE, I HAD SUBMITTED A TITLE PAGE ON MY OWN, AND 
WAS TURNED DOWN. 

Since you had submitted your title request before receiving your invitation, you will need to 
copy and paste this link into the miscellaneous link section of your title request form: 

http://booya.withoutabox.com/10admin/film_tool.php?film_id=2653857 

To add the link, log onto your IMDb account. Once logged in, select "account" link toward the 
top right corner of the screen. Select the "Update History" link under the History section. 
Select the reference number link for your title page request. Once the page loads, scroll 
down to the "Miscellaneous Link" section, copy and paste the link provided above. Please 
enter, "WAB INVITE CODE" in the description field. Scroll to the bottom of the page and hit 
the "Finish" button, and then the "Submit" button. 

If you have already used the field for the Miscellaneous link section, select the Add 1 item 
option and change to "Add 2 items", scroll down to the bottom of the page and hit "Continue". 
Return to the Miscellaneous Links Section and copy and paste the link provided above. Please 
enter, "WAB INVITE CODE" in the description field. Scroll to the bottom of the page and hit 
the "Finish" button, and then the "Submit" button. 
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